

**CHRISTOPHER GOODWIN**

41 Waterville St #5  
Portland, ME, 04101

www.goodwinc.com  
chris@goodwinc.com  
802.540.5036

**PROFILE:**

I'm a Designer and Front End Web Developer who has worked with the web for over six years. I'm proficient with HTML & CSS and I work with Javascript, jQuery, ASP.NET, PHP, MySQL, SASS, Responsive Design, Accessibility, Information Architecture and UI/UX design.

I strive to build beautiful websites with modern techniques that perform well on all devices and at all screens sizes. I focus on graceful degradation and positive user experiences.

I also have a strong background in Photography and Video Production.

**WORK EXPERIENCE:****FRONT END WEB DEVELOPER**

08/2014-PRESENT

Council on International Educational Exchange (CIEE)—Portland, ME

- o Work closely with team to design and develop new websites
- o Maintain, update and redesign 20+ marketing websites
- o Scoping development timelines and helping to find web solutions to business issues

**FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER**

01/2011-02/2016

Working from Home

- o Design, develop and maintain corporate and personal websites
- o Work closely with clients to make sure their needs are being met
- o Teach and inform clients how to maintain a sites for long term use

**STUDENT VIDEO ASSISTANT**

02/2013-04/2014

Pennsylvania College of Technology—Williamsport, PA

- o Work through all stages of pre-production, production and post-production on videos
- o Design flow, feeling and layout of 3-5 min promotional videos for internet display
- o Work as part of a larger video production team

**WEB DESIGN INTERN**

05/2013-08/2013

Four Nine Design—Burlington, VT

- o Work with lead designers and developers to create new websites based on client input
- o Design and code front end structures
- o Update and modify existing websites

**APPRENTICESHIP AT BEN AND JERRY'S**

03/2010-05/2010

Ben and Jerry's—South Burlington, VT

- o Help to provide input on the animations used on corporate website
- o Help the designers make design choices and provide reasoning
- o Give feedback on designs and websites

**CERTIFICATIONS, DIPLOMAS & TRAINING**

- o World Wide Web Consortium Associate level certification.
- o Over six years of working with Web Design and Interactive Media.
- o Third Place in the National SkillsUSA Web Design competition in 2010.

**DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT SKILLS**

- o Strengths in the Creative Suite and Final Cut Pro 7 & 10
- o Proficiency with HTML and CSS. Experience with Javascript, jQuery, ASP.NET, PHP, MySQL, SASS, Responsive Design, Accessibility, Information Architecture and UI/UX design.

**EDUCATION:****PENNSYLVANIA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY**

2011-2014

3.9 GPA

**THE ART INSTITUTE OF NEW ENGLAND**

2010-2011

3.9 GPA

**CENTER FOR TECHNOLOGY, ESSEX**

2008-2010

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION